



Sheikh Ashraful Arefin

Dhaka, Bangladesh

 sheikhashrafularefin@gmail.com

 +8801818183412

 [linkedin.com/in/sheikh-ashraful-arefin-8b6129a2](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sheikh-ashraful-arefin-8b6129a2)

Summary

Hi! I am Ashraful Arefin, a WordPress Developer, Web Designer & a Front End Developer based in Bangladesh. Designing and Coding have been my passion since I started working with computers. But I found myself into web design/development since 2015. I enjoy creating beautifully designed and functional websites.

For over past 3 years, I have worked for some of the best digital agencies and great clients to create some wonderful works. And, I can make this happen for your business as well.

Experience

Website & Shopify Store Designer

Ecom Babe Marketing

May 2019 - Present (2 years 4 months +)

Working as a Web Designer and Shopify Store Designer.

Web Designer

Indigo Marmoset

Mar 2021 - Present (6 months +)

Wordpress Developer

Fiverr

Feb 2019 - Present (2 years 7 months +)

All kinds of WordPress services

Wordpress Developer

Mayarie

Apr 2019 - Present (2 years 5 months +)

Working with Mayarie as a WordPress Web Designer and Developer.

Senior Executive

Nov 2015 - Present (5 years 10 months +)

ASUS Motherboard Service & Repair

MIS Executive (Samsung Mobile Bangladesh)

Searchlite Communications Ltd.

Aug 2015 - Oct 2015 (3 months)

Database Management



Executive IT

Want AD Ltd.

Feb 2014 - Jul 2015 (1 year 6 months)

Maintaining all computer and total network and also other accessorize.



Business Manager

Computer Source Ltd.

Jan 2011 - Jan 2014 (3 years 1 month)

Hardware troubleshooting, Solution Support, On Call Support, On Spot Support.



Executive

SOUTHTECH LTD

Oct 2010 - Dec 2010 (3 months)

Hardware Troubleshooting.

Education



Bangladesh University

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Computer Science

2014 - 2017

Learning Programming Language.



Tangail Polytechnic Institute

Diploma in Engineering, Computer Science

2006 - 2010

Learn about Computer Hardware and Network, Application software, Many kind of electronics devices.



K. K. GOVERNMENT INSTITUTION

Secondary School Certificate, BUSIESS STUDIES

2000 - 2006

Business Studies

Skills

WordPress Design • Web Development • Computer Hardware • Web Design • Computer Maintenance
• Database Administration • Computer Network Operations • Graphic Design • Marketing •
Troubleshooting